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Melissa Jones
Executive Director
California Energy Commission hpe
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

(916) 654-4996

Re:  Submittal of Supplemental Confidential Information for Data Adequacy, Blythe
Solar Power Project AFC (Docket No. 09-AFC-6)

Dear Ms. Jones:

On September 16 and 24, 2009, Solar Millennium submitted Applications for Confidential
Designation for certain confidential paleontological and cultural information related to its
Application for Cettification (“AFC), submitted on September 1, 2009.

In a separate submittal being filed today with the CEC, Solar Millennium is filing
responses to CEC staff’s data adequacy requests. Certain of those responses reference the
confidential paleontological and cultural information being submitted with this letter.
Pursuant to 20 C.C.R. § 2505(a)(4), Solar Millennium heteby requests that the
supplemental information being submitted today be designated confidential, as well.

Under penalty of petjury, by my signature below I certify that the information being
submitted today is substantially similar to the previously-submitted information, and that
all the facts and circumstances relevant to confidentiality remain unchanged. Ialso certify
that I am authorized to act on behalf of Solar Millennium in making this request.

Please contact me if you have any questions, and thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

Sincerely,
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Matthew J]. Sanders
PAUL, HASTINGS, JANOFSKY & WALKER LLP

LEGAL_US_W # 63012802.1






